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January-5, 1999

Mr. Gary J. Taylor
Vice President, Nuclear Operations

"

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C Summer Nuclear Station

.

' Post Office Box 88 ~
'

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER 97-01 - REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (RAI)
RESPONSE DATE EXTENSION FOR VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION
(TAC No. M98602)

Dear Mr. Taylor:

My September 8,1998, letter requested additional information regarding your response to
Generic Letter 97-01 by December 7,1998. My request pertained to the Westinghouse Owner's
Group (WOG) integrated program for assessing reactor vessel head penetration nozzles at
WOG member plants, and to the contents of Westinghouse Topical Report No. WCAP-14901.

,

Your December 4,1998, letter requested us to extend your response period to
January 15,1999. ' You indicated that the information requested is within the scope of the
generic RAI response that the Electric Power Research Institute is developing. The generic
response will not be' complete until ear!y January 1999. Accordingly, we extend your RAI
response period to January 15,1999.

Sincerely,

ORIGINALSSIGNED BY:

L. Mark Padovan, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projects -l/Il
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

)
Docket No. 50-395 'g
cc: See next page
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g- & UNITED STATES

g j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
t WASHINGTON, D.C. 20566 4001

%.....# January 5, 1999

)

'

Mr. Gary J. Taylor .
Vice President, Nuclear Operations ;

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company i
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station - |
Post Office Box 88 i

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065 I

SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER 97-01 - REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (RAI)
RESPONSE DATE EXTENSION FOR VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION
(TAC No. M98602) j

Dear Mr. Taylor:

My September 8,1998, letter requested additional information regarding your response to
Genenc Letter 97-01 by December 7,1998. My request pertained to the Westinghouse Owner's,

Group (WOG) integrated program for assessing reactor vessel head penetration nozzles at
WOG member plants, and to the contents of Westinghouse Topical Report No. WCAP-14901.

Your December 4,1998, letter requested us to extend your response period to
January 15,1999. You indicated that the information requested is within the scope of the
generic RAI response that the Electric Power Research Institute is developing. The generic |

response will not be complete until early January 1999. Accordingly, we extend your RAI
response period to January 15,1999.;

1

Sincerely, I

,

\e M
f

L. Mark Padovan, Project Manager
Project Directorate |l-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/II
Office of Nuclear Reacto Regulation

Docket No. 50-395

cc: See next page
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Mr. G;ry J. Tcylor VIRGIL C SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION
South Carolina Eltetric & Grs Company

cc:

Mr. R. J. Wnite J. B. Knotts, Jr., Esquire
Nuclear Coordinator Winston & Strawn Law Firm
S.C. Public Service Authority 1400 L Street, N.W.
c/o Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station . Washington, D.C. 20005-3502
Post Office Box 88, Mail Code 802
Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Resident inspector / Summer NPS
clo U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
a ~ute 1, Box 64

akinsville, South Carolina 29065

Regional Administrator, Region 11
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth Street, SW, Suite 23T85
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Chairman, Fairfield County Council
Drawer 60
Winnsboro, South Carolina 29180

. Mr. Virgil R. Autry, Director

. Division of Radioactive Waste Management
Bureau of Land & Waste Management I

'

Department of Health & Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street

|
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

i

| Mr. Robert M. Fowlkes, Manager

|- Operations
- South Carolina Electric & Gas Company

,

i Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station, Mail Code 303
l Post Office Box 88

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 20065

Ms. April R. Rice, Manager
N'iclear Licensing & Operating Experience
Socth Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Vir gil C. Summer Nuclear Station, Mail Code 830
Pc:.t Office Box 88

'Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065


